Docket Activity Report

U.S. District Court [LIVE] -- Eastern District of TEXAS LIVE

Report Filed Period: 12/7/2005 - 3/23/2006

	Case Number/Title
	Dates
	Category/
Event
	Docketed by
	Notes

	4:05-cv-00472-RAS 
Securities and Exchange Commission v. Correll et al 

	Entered: 12/07/2005 
13:30:52
Filed: 12/07/2005
	Category: cmp

Document: 1
	ttm
Type: crt
	Cause: 15:78m(a) Securities Exchange Act 
NOS: Securities/Commodities 
Office: Sherman 
Presider: Richard A. Schell 
Jury demand: Defendant 
Case Flags: JURY
   STAGE2 

	
	COMPLAINT against Grant Cardno, Neulan D Midkiff, Travis Correll & Company Inc, Liberty Establishment Inc, Sovereign Capital Investments SA, TNT Office Supply Inc, Net Worth Group Inc, Joshua Tree Group LLC, Banner Shield LLC, Hospitality Management Group Inc, Creative Wealth Ventures LLC, JTA Enterprises, Travis E Correll, Gregory Thompson, Dwight J Johnson, Harry Robinson Gowdey , filed by Securities and Exchange Commision. (Attachments: # 1 Civil Cover Sheet # 2 copies of summons issued)(ttm, )

	 
	Entered: 12/07/2005 
13:33:43
Filed: 12/07/2005
	Category: service
	ttm
Type: crt
	 

	
	Summons Issued as to Grant Cardno, Neulan D Midkiff, Travis Correll & Company Inc, Liberty Establishment Inc, Sovereign Capital Investments SA, TNT Office Supply Inc, Net Worth Group Inc, Joshua Tree Group LLC, Banner Shield LLC, Hospitality Management Group Inc, Creative Wealth Ventures LLC, JTA Enterprises, Travis E Correll, Gregory Thompson, Dwight J Johnson, and Harry Robinson Gowdey and returned to attorney for service. (ttm, )

	 
	Entered: 12/07/2005 
13:34:43
Filed: 12/07/2005
	Category: misc

Document: 2
	ttm
Type: crt
	 

	
	Certification under FRCP 65(b). (ttm, )

	 
	Entered: 12/07/2005 
13:40:34
Filed: 12/07/2005
	Category: misc

Document: 3
	ttm
Type: crt
	 

	
	Certificate of Interested Persons. (ttm, )

	 
	Entered: 12/07/2005 
13:41:33
Filed: 12/07/2005
	Category: motion

Document: 4
	ttm
Type: crt
	 

	
	MOTION to Appoint Receiver by Securities and Exchange Commision. (ttm, )

	 
	Entered: 12/07/2005 
13:45:52
Filed: 12/07/2005
	Category: motion

Document: 5
	ttm
Type: crt
	 

	
	MOTION to Expedite, MOTION freezing assets, requiring an accounting, requiring preservation of documents, MOTION for Preliminary Injunction, MOTION for Temporary Restraining Order by Securities and Exchange Commission. (ttm, )

	 
	Entered: 12/07/2005 
15:05:32
Filed: 12/07/2005
	Category: respm

Document: 6
	ttm
Type: crt
	 

	
	Memorandum in Support re 5 MOTION to Expedite MOTION freezing assets, requiring an accounting, requiring preservation of documents MOTION for Preliminary Injunction MOTION for Temporary Restraining Order filed by Securities and Exchange Commision. (Attachments: # 1 Appendix# 2 Declaration of Ronda J Blair# 3 Declaration of Leonard A Zawistowski Jr# 4 Declaration of Thomas Barrett# 5 Declaration of George Driskell# 6 Declaration of Michael Wixom- 1# 7 Wixom- exh 1# 8 Wixom - 2# 9 Wixom - 3# 10 Wixom - 4# 11 Wixom - 5# 12 Wixom - 6# 13 Wixom - 7# 14 Wixom - 8# 15 Declaration of Dan F Moody)(ttm, )

	 
	Entered: 12/07/2005 
15:14:49
Filed: 12/07/2005
	Category: order

Document: 7
	ttm
Type: crt
	 

	
	ORDER granting 4 Motion to Appoint Receiver. S Gregory Hays appointed . Signed by Judge Richard A. Schell on 12/7/05. (ttm, )

	 
	Entered: 12/08/2005 
16:18:04
Filed: 12/07/2005
	Category: utility

Document: 9
	ttm
Type: crt
	 

	
	Magistrate Consent Form emailed to the attorney for Securities and Exchange Commission with (Attachments: # 1 Notice of Case Assignment form) (ttm, )

	 
	Entered: 12/12/2005 
16:29:47
Filed: 12/09/2005
	Category: notice

Document: 10
	baf
Type: crt
	 

	
	APPLICATION to Appear Pro Hac Vice by Attorney J David Dantzler, Jr for S Gregory Hays. (baf, )

	 
	Entered: 12/12/2005 
16:32:53
Filed: 12/09/2005
	Category: misc
	baf
Type: crt
	 

	
	Pro Hac Vice Filing fee paid by J. David Dantzler, Jr; Fee: $25, receipt number: 4-1-595 (baf, )

	 
	Entered: 12/13/2005 
12:07:58
Filed: 12/13/2005
	Category: notice

Document: 11
	M. Gandy
Type: aty
	 

	
	NOTICE by Securities and Exchange Commission Plaintiff's Status Report (Gandy, Marshall)

	 
	Entered: 12/13/2005 
15:43:27
Filed: 12/13/2005
	Category: minutes

Document: 12
	dlp
Type: crt
	 

	
	Minute Entry for proceedings held before Judge Richard A. Schell: Motion Hearing held on 12/13/2005 re 5 MOTION for Preliminary Injunction. The court, upon hearing evidence, entered Agreed Orders of Preliminary Injunction with regard to Travis Correll, Harry Gowdey, Dwight Johnson and Gregory Thompson, and Order of Preliminary Injunction with regard to Defendants Neulan Midkiff and Joshua Tree Group, LLC. The court admitted Exhibits 1 through 6 which are contained in the attached minute sheet (Court Reporter Jerry Kelley.) (dlp, )

	 
	Entered: 12/14/2005 
10:35:02
Filed: 12/13/2005
	Category: order

Document: 13
	ttm
Type: crt
	 

	
	AGREED ORDER of PRELIMINARY INJUNCTION and other Equitable relief as to Dft Travis E Correll, it is Ordered that during the pendency of this matter, Dft and his agents, employees, servants and all persons in active concert or participation with him who receive actual notice of this Order, by personal service or otherwise, be and hereby are restrained from any of the following: violating Section 17(a) of the Securities Act (15USC77q(a)), violating Section 10(b) of the Exchange Act (15USC78j(b)), violating Rule 10b-5 of the Securities and Exchange Commission (17CFR240.10b-5), violating Sections 5(a) and 5(c) of the Securities Act (15USC77e(a) and 77e(c)). It is further ordered that Dft and his agents, employees, servants and all persons in active concert or participation with him who received actual notice of this Order, be and are restrained and enjoined from, directly or indirectly, making any payment or expediture of funds, effecting any sale, gift, hypothecation or other dispostion of any asset, pending a showing of this Court that he has sufficient funds or assets to satisfy all claims arising from the violations of the federal securities laws alleged in the Complaint or the posting of a bond or surety sufficient to assure payment of any such claim. It is further ordered that any bank, savings and loan association, trust company, broker-dealer, commodities dealer, or other financial or depository institution which holds an account in the name of, for, controlled by or on behalf of Dft be and hereby is restrained and enjoined from engaging in any transaction in securities (excepting liquidating transactions) or any disbursement of funds or securities in such account pending further order of this Court. All other indivduals, corporations, partnerships, limited liability companies and other artificial entities are hereby restrained and enjoined from disbursing any funds, securities or other property obtained from Dft without adequate consideration. This provision shall continue in full force and effect until further order by this Court and shall not expire. It is further ordered that Dft and his respective officers, agents, employees, servants and all persons in active concert or participation with him, who receive actual notice of this Order by personal service or otherwise, be and hereby are restrained and enjoined from destroying, removing, mutilating, altering, concealing or disposing of, in any manner, any books and records or documents relating to the matters set forth in the Complaint, or the books and records and such documents of any entities under his control, until further order of this Court. It is further ordered that the Dft is hereby required, subject to Dft's privilege against self-incrimination under the Fifth Amendment to the US Constitution, to make an interim accounting, under oath, within thirty (30) days of the issuance of this Order (1) detailing all monies and other benefits which he received, directly and indirectly, as a result of the activities alleged in the Complaint (including the date on which the monies or other benefit was received and the name, address and telephone number of the person paying the money or providing the benefit, (2) listing all current assets wherever they may be located and by whomever they are being held (including the name and address of the holder and the amount or value of the holdings) and (3) listing all accounts with any financial or brokerage institution maintained in the name of, on behalf of or for the benefit of Dft (including the name and address of the account holder and the account number) and the amount held in each account at any point during the period from 2/1/02 through the date of the accounting. It is further ordered and Dft agrees that the Order Appointing Receiver, entered 12/7/05, shall continue and that Dft and his agents, servants, employees, attorneys and all persons in active concert or participation with him, who received actual notice of this Order Appointing Receiver, or the Temporary Restraining Order shall impair the ability of Dft to assert his rights pursuant to the Fifth Amendment to the US Constitution. It is futher ordered that this Order shall remain in full force and effect until final disposition of this matter or until specifically modified by further order of this Court. Signed by Judge Richard A. Schell on 12/13/05. (ttm, ) Modified on 12/14/2005 (ttm, ).

	 
	Entered: 12/14/2005 
11:05:47
Filed: 12/13/2005
	Category: order

Document: 14
	ttm
Type: crt
	 

	
	AGREED ORDER of PRELIMINARY INJUNCTION and other Equitable relief as to Dft Harry Robinson "Robbie" Gowdey, it is Ordered that during the pendency of this matter, Dft and his agents, employees, servants and all persons in active concert or participation with him who receive actual notice of this Order, by personal service or otherwise, be and hereby are restrained from any of the following: violating Section 17(a) of the Securities Act (15USC77q(a)), violating Section 10(b) of the Exchange Act (15USC78j(b)), violating Rule 10b-5 of the Securities and Exchange Commission (17CFR240.10b-5), violating Sections 5(a) and 5(c) of the Securities Act (15USC77e(a) and 77e(c)). It is further ordered that Dft and his agents, employees, servants and all persons in active concert or participation with him who received actual notice of this Order, be and are restrained and enjoined from, directly or indirectly, making any payment or expenditure to which Dft and Commission may mutually agree, effecting any sale, gift, hypothecation or other disposition of any asset, pending a showing of this Court that he has sufficient funds or assets to satisfy all claims arising from the violations of the federal securities laws alleged in the Complaint or the posting of a bond or surety sufficient to assure payment of any such claim. It is further ordered that any bank, savings and loan association, trust company, broker-dealer, commodities dealer, or other financial or depository institution which holds, as of the date of this order, an account in the name of, for, controlled by or on behalf of Dft be and hereby is restrained and enjoined from engaging in any transaction in securities (excepting liquidating transactions) or any disbursement of funds or securities in such account pending further order of this Court. All other individuals, corporations, partnerships, limited liability companies and other artificial entities are hereby restrained and enjoined from disbursing any funds, securities or other property obtained from Dft without adequate consideration. This provision shall continue in full force and effect until further order by this Court and shall not expire. It is further ordered that Dft and his respective officers, agents, employees, servants and all persons in active concert or participation with him, who receive actual notice of this Order by personal service or otherwise, be and hereby are restrained and enjoined from destroying, removing, mutilating, altering, concealing or disposing of, in any manner, any books and records or documents relating to the matters set forth in the Complaint, or the books and records and such documents of any entities under his control, until further order of this Court. It is further ordered that the Dft is hereby required to make an interim accounting, under oath, within thirty (30) days of the issuance of this Order (1) detailing all monies and other benefits which he received, directly and indirectly, as a result of the activities alleged in the Complaint (including the date on which the monies or other benefit was received and the name, address and telephone number of the person paying the money or providing the benefit, (2) listing all current assets wherever they may be located and by whomever they are being held (including the name and address of the holder and the amount or value of the holdings) and (3) listing all accounts with any financial or brokerage institution maintained in the name of, on behalf of or for the benefit of Dft (including the name and address of the account holder and the account number) and the amount held in each account at any point during the period from 2/1/02 through the date of the accounting. It is further ordered and Dft agrees that the Order Appointing Receiver, entered 12/7/05, shall continue and that Dft and his agents, servants, employees, attorneys and all persons in active concert or participation with him, who received actual notice of this Order by personal service or otherwise, and each of them, are ordered to comply with the Order Appointing Receiver. It is further ordered that this Order shall remain in full force and effect until final disposition of this matter or until specifically modified by further order of this Court. Signed by Judge Richard A. Schell on 12/13/05. (ttm, )

	 
	Entered: 12/14/2005 
11:09:36
Filed: 12/13/2005
	Category: order

Document: 15
	ttm
Type: crt
	 

	
	AGREED ORDER of PRELIMINARY INJUNCTION and other Equitable relief as to Dft Dwight J Johnson, it is Ordered that during the pendency of this matter, Dft and his agents, employees, servants and all persons in active concert or participation with him who receive actual notice of this Order, by personal service or otherwise, be and hereby are restrained from any of the following: violating Section 17(a) of the Securities Act (15USC77q(a)), violating Section 10(b) of the Exchange Act (15USC78j(b)), violating Rule 10b-5 of the Securities and Exchange Commission (17CFR240.10b-5), violating Sections 5(a) and 5(c) of the Securities Act (15USC77e(a) and 77e(c)). It is further ordered that Dft and his agents, employees, servants and all persons in active concert or participation with him who received actual notice of this Order, be and are restrained and enjoined from, directly or indirectly, making any payment or expenditure to which Dft and Commission may mutually agree, effecting any sale, gift, hypothecation or other disposition of any asset, pending a showing of this Court that he has sufficient funds or assets to satisfy all claims arising from the violations of the federal securities laws alleged in the Complaint or the posting of a bond or surety sufficient to assure payment of any such claim. It is further ordered that any bank, savings and loan association, trust company, broker-dealer, commodities dealer, or other financial or depository institution which holds, as of the date of this order, an account in the name of, for, controlled by or on behalf of Dft be and hereby is restrained and enjoined from engaging in any transaction in securities (excepting liquidating transactions) or any disbursement of funds or securities in such account pending further order of this Court. All other individuals, corporations, partnerships, limited liability companies and other artificial entities are hereby restrained and enjoined from disbursing any funds, securities or other property obtained from Dft without adequate consideration. This provision shall continue in full force and effect until further order by this Court and shall not expire. It is further ordered that Dft and his respective officers, agents, employees, servants and all persons in active concert or participation with him, who receive actual notice of this Order by personal service or otherwise, be and hereby are restrained and enjoined from destroying, removing, mutilating, altering, concealing or disposing of, in any manner, any books and records or documents relating to the matters set forth in the Complaint, or the books and records and such documents of any entities under his control, until further order of this Court. It is further ordered that the Dft is hereby required to make an interim accounting, under oath, within thirty (30) days of the issuance of this Order (1) detailing all monies and other benefits which he received, directly and indirectly, as a result of the activities alleged in the Complaint (including the date on which the monies or other benefit was received and the name, address and telephone number of the person paying the money or providing the benefit, (2) listing all current assets wherever they may be located and by whomever they are being held (including the name and address of the holder and the amount or value of the holdings) and (3) listing all accounts with any financial or brokerage institution maintained in the name of, on behalf of or for the benefit of Dft (including the name and address of the account holder and the account number) and the amount held in each account at any point during the period from 2/1/02 through the date of the accounting. It is further ordered and Dft agrees that the Order Appointing Receiver, entered 12/7/05, shall continue and that Dft and his agents, servants, employees, attorneys and all persons in active concert or participation with him, who received actual notice of this Order by personal service or otherwise, and each of them, are ordered to comply with the Order Appointing Receiver. It is further ordered that this Order shall remain in full force and effect until final disposition of this matter or until specifically modified by further order of this Court. . Signed by Judge Richard A. Schell on 12/13/05. (ttm, )

	 
	Entered: 12/14/2005 
11:12:39
Filed: 12/13/2005
	Category: order

Document: 16
	ttm
Type: crt
	 

	
	AGREED ORDER of PRELIMINARY INJUNCTION and other Equitable relief as to Dft Gregory Thompson, it is Ordered that during the pendency of this matter, Dft and his agents, employees, servants and all persons in active concert or participation with him who receive actual notice of this Order, by personal service or otherwise, be and hereby are restrained from any of the following: violating Section 17(a) of the Securities Act (15USC77q(a)), violating Section 10(b) of the Exchange Act (15USC78j(b)), violating Rule 10b-5 of the Securities and Exchange Commission (17CFR240.10b-5), violating Sections 5(a) and 5(c) of the Securities Act (15USC77e(a) and 77e(c)). It is further ordered that Dft and his agents, employees, servants and all persons in active concert or participation with him who received actual notice of this Order, be and are restrained and enjoined from, directly or indirectly, making any payment or expenditure to which Dft and Commission may mutually agree, effecting any sale, gift, hypothecation or other disposition of any asset, pending a showing of this Court that he has sufficient funds or assets to satisfy all claims arising from the violations of the federal securities laws alleged in the Complaint or the posting of a bond or surety sufficient to assure payment of any such claim. It is further ordered that any bank, savings and loan association, trust company, broker-dealer, commodities dealer, or other financial or depository institution which holds, as of the date of this order, an account in the name of, for, controlled by or on behalf of Dft be and hereby is restrained and enjoined from engaging in any transaction in securities (excepting liquidating transactions) or any disbursement of funds or securities in such account pending further order of this Court. All other individuals, corporations, partnerships, limited liability companies and other artificial entities are hereby restrained and enjoined from disbursing any funds, securities or other property obtained from Dft without adequate consideration. This provision shall continue in full force and effect until further order by this Court and shall not expire. It is further ordered that Dft and his respective officers, agents, employees, servants and all persons in active concert or participation with him, who receive actual notice of this Order by personal service or otherwise, be and hereby are restrained and enjoined from destroying, removing, mutilating, altering, concealing or disposing of, in any manner, any books and records or documents relating to the matters set forth in the Complaint, or the books and records and such documents of any entities under his control, until further order of this Court. It is further ordered that the Dft is hereby required to make an interim accounting, under oath, within thirty (30) days of the issuance of this Order (1) detailing all monies and other benefits which he received, directly and indirectly, as a result of the activities alleged in the Complaint (including the date on which the monies or other benefit was received and the name, address and telephone number of the person paying the money or providing the benefit, (2) listing all current assets wherever they may be located and by whomever they are being held (including the name and address of the holder and the amount or value of the holdings) and (3) listing all accounts with any financial or brokerage institution maintained in the name of, on behalf of or for the benefit of Dft (including the name and address of the account holder and the account number) and the amount held in each account at any point during the period from 2/1/02 through the date of the accounting. It is further ordered and Dft agrees that the Order Appointing Receiver, entered 12/7/05, shall continue and that Dft and his agents, servants, employees, attorneys and all persons in active concert or participation with him, who received actual notice of this Order by personal service or otherwise, and each of them, are ordered to comply with the Order Appointing Receiver. It is further ordered that this Order shall remain in full force and effect until final disposition of this matter or until specifically modified by further order of this Court. . Signed by Judge Richard A. Schell on 12/13/05. (ttm, )

	 
	Entered: 12/14/2005 
11:21:17
Filed: 12/13/2005
	Category: order

Document: 17
	ttm
Type: crt
	 

	
	AGREED ORDER of PRELIMINARY INJUNCTION and other Equitable relief as to Dfts Travis Correll & Company Inc, Net Worth Group Ind, and TNT Office Supply Inc and Relief Dfts Banner Shield LLC, Hospitality Management Group Inc, Creative Wealth Ventures LLC and JTA Enterprises, it is Ordered that during the pendency of this matter, Dft and his agents, employees, servants and all persons in active concert or participation with him who receive actual notice of this Order, by personal service or otherwise, be and hereby are restrained from any of the following: violating Section 17(a) of the Securities Act (15USC77q(a)), violating Section 10(b) of the Exchange Act (15USC78j(b)), violating Rule 10b-5 of the Securities and Exchange Commission (17CFR240.10b-5), violating Sections 5(a) and 5(c) of the Securities Act (15USC77e(a) and 77e(c)). It is further ordered that Dft and his agents, employees, servants and all persons in active concert or participation with him who received actual notice of this Order, be and are restrained and enjoined from, directly or indirectly, making any payment or expenditure to which Dft and Commission may mutually agree, effecting any sale, gift, hypothecation or other disposition of any asset, pending a showing of this Court that he has sufficient funds or assets to satisfy all claims arising from the violations of the federal securities laws alleged in the Complaint or the posting of a bond or surety sufficient to assure payment of any such claim. It is further ordered that any bank, savings and loan association, trust company, broker-dealer, commodities dealer, or other financial or depository institution which holds, as of the date of this order, an account in the name of, for, controlled by or on behalf of Dft be and hereby is restrained and enjoined from engaging in any transaction in securities (excepting liquidating transactions) or any disbursement of funds or securities in such account pending further order of this Court. All other individuals, corporations, partnerships, limited liability companies and other artificial entities are hereby restrained and enjoined from disbursing any funds, securities or other property obtained from Dft without adequate consideration. This provision shall continue in full force and effect until further order by this Court and shall not expire. It is further ordered that Dft and his respective officers, agents, employees, servants and all persons in active concert or participation with him, who receive actual notice of this Order by personal service or otherwise, be and hereby are restrained and enjoined from destroying, removing, mutilating, altering, concealing or disposing of, in any manner, any books and records or documents relating to the matters set forth in the Complaint, or the books and records and such documents of any entities under his control, until further order of this Court. It is further ordered that the Dft is hereby required to make an interim accounting, under oath, within thirty (30) days of the issuance of this Order (1) detailing all monies and other benefits which he received, directly and indirectly, as a result of the activities alleged in the Complaint (including the date on which the monies or other benefit was received and the name, address and telephone number of the person paying the money or providing the benefit, (2) listing all current assets wherever they may be located and by whomever they are being held (including the name and address of the holder and the amount or value of the holdings) and (3) listing all accounts with any financial or brokerage institution maintained in the name of, on behalf of or for the benefit of Dft (including the name and address of the account holder and the account number) and the amount held in each account at any point during the period from 2/1/02 through the date of the accounting. It is further ordered and Dft agrees that the Order Appointing Receiver, entered 12/7/05, shall continue and that Dft and his agents, servants, employees, attorneys and all persons in active concert or participation with him, who received actual notice of this Order by personal service or otherwise, and each of them, are ordered to comply with the Order Appointing Receiver. It is further ordered that this Order shall remain in full force and effect until final disposition of this matter or until specifically modified by further order of this Court. . Signed by Judge Richard A. Schell on 12/13/05. (ttm, )

	 
	Entered: 12/14/2005 
11:25:43
Filed: 12/13/2005
	Category: order

Document: 18
	ttm
Type: crt
	 

	
	AGREED ORDER of PRELIMINARY INJUNCTION and other Equitable relief as to Dfts Neulan D Midkiff and Joshua Tree Group LLC, it is Ordered that during the pendency of this matter, Dft and his agents, employees, servants and all persons in active concert or participation with him who receive actual notice of this Order, by personal service or otherwise, be and hereby are restrained from any of the following: violating Section 17(a) of the Securities Act (15USC77q(a)), violating Section 10(b) of the Exchange Act (15USC78j(b)), violating Rule 10b-5 of the Securities and Exchange Commission (17CFR240.10b-5), violating Sections 5(a) and 5(c) of the Securities Act (15USC77e(a) and 77e(c)). It is further ordered that Dft and his agents, employees, servants and all persons in active concert or participation with him who received actual notice of this Order, be and are restrained and enjoined from, directly or indirectly, making any payment or expenditure to which Dft and Commission may mutually agree, effecting any sale, gift, hypothecation or other disposition of any asset, pending a showing of this Court that he has sufficient funds or assets to satisfy all claims arising from the violations of the federal securities laws alleged in the Complaint or the posting of a bond or surety sufficient to assure payment of any such claim. It is further ordered that any bank, savings and loan association, trust company, broker-dealer, commodities dealer, or other financial or depository institution which holds, as of the date of this order, an account in the name of, for, controlled by or on behalf of Dft be and hereby is restrained and enjoined from engaging in any transaction in securities (excepting liquidating transactions) or any disbursement of funds or securities in such account pending further order of this Court. All other individuals, corporations, partnerships, limited liability companies and other artificial entities are hereby restrained and enjoined from disbursing any funds, securities or other property obtained from Dft without adequate consideration. This provision shall continue in full force and effect until further order by this Court and shall not expire. It is further ordered that Dft and his respective officers, agents, employees, servants and all persons in active concert or participation with him, who receive actual notice of this Order by personal service or otherwise, be and hereby are restrained and enjoined from destroying, removing, mutilating, altering, concealing or disposing of, in any manner, any books and records or documents relating to the matters set forth in the Complaint, or the books and records and such documents of any entities under his control, until further order of this Court. It is further ordered that the Dft is hereby required to make an interim accounting, under oath, within thirty (30) days of the issuance of this Order (1) detailing all monies and other benefits which he received, directly and indirectly, as a result of the activities alleged in the Complaint (including the date on which the monies or other benefit was received and the name, address and telephone number of the person paying the money or providing the benefit, (2) listing all current assets wherever they may be located and by whomever they are being held (including the name and address of the holder and the amount or value of the holdings) and (3) listing all accounts with any financial or brokerage institution maintained in the name of, on behalf of or for the benefit of Dft (including the name and address of the account holder and the account number) and the amount held in each account at any point during the period from 2/1/02 through the date of the accounting. It is further ordered and Dft agrees that the Order Appointing Receiver, entered 12/7/05, shall continue and that Dft and his agents, servants, employees, attorneys and all persons in active concert or participation with him, who received actual notice of this Order by personal service or otherwise, and each of them, are ordered to comply with the Order Appointing Receiver. It is further ordered that this Order shall remain in full force and effect until final disposition of this matter or until specifically modified by further order of this Court. . Signed by Judge Richard A. Schell on 12/13/05. (ttm, )

	 
	Entered: 12/15/2005 
10:44:11
Filed: 12/14/2005
	Category: misc
	ttm
Type: crt
	 

	
	Pro Hac Vice Filing fee paid by Thomas E Borton IV; Fee: $25, receipt number: 4-1-606 (ttm, )

	 
	Entered: 12/15/2005 
10:46:48
Filed: 12/14/2005
	Category: notice

Document: 19
	ttm
Type: crt
	 

	
	APPLICATION to Appear Pro Hac Vice by Attorney Thomas E Borton, IV for S Gregory Hays. Approved on 12/14/05 (ttm, )

	 
	Entered: 12/15/2005 
10:48:48
Filed: 12/14/2005
	Category: misc
	ttm
Type: crt
	 

	
	Pro Hac Vice Filing fee paid by Matthew R Clark; Fee: $25, receipt number: 4-1-605 (ttm, )

	 
	Entered: 12/15/2005 
10:51:13
Filed: 12/14/2005
	Category: notice

Document: 20
	ttm
Type: crt
	 

	
	APPLICATION to Appear Pro Hac Vice by Attorney Matthew R Clark for S Gregory Hays. Approved on 12/14/05 (ttm, )

	 
	Entered: 12/20/2005 
16:04:29
Filed: 12/19/2005
	Category: service

Document: 21
	baf
Type: crt
	 

	
	Return of Service Executed as to Dwight J Johnson on 12/8/2005, answer due: 12/28/2005. (baf, )

	 
	Entered: 12/20/2005 
16:05:53
Filed: 12/19/2005
	Category: service

Document: 22
	baf
Type: crt
	 

	
	Return of Service Executed as to Creative Wealth Ventures LLC on 12/9/2005, answer due: 12/29/2005. (baf, )

	 
	Entered: 12/20/2005 
16:07:31
Filed: 12/19/2005
	Category: service

Document: 23
	baf
Type: crt
	 

	
	Return of Service Executed as to Harry Robinson Gowdey on 12/7/2005, answer due: 12/27/2005. (baf, )

	 
	Entered: 12/20/2005 
16:08:52
Filed: 12/19/2005
	Category: service

Document: 24
	baf
Type: crt
	 

	
	Return of Service Executed as to Banner Shield LLC on 12/7/2005, answer due: 12/27/2005. (baf, )

	 
	Entered: 01/04/2006 
13:52:32
Filed: 12/22/2005
	Category: utility

Document: 25
	ttm
Type: crt
	 

	
	Information from CharlesSchwab pursuant to Order #7 (ttm, )

	 
	Entered: 01/04/2006 
13:54:11
Filed: 12/30/2005
	Category: utility

Document: 26
	ttm
Type: crt
	 

	
	Information from SunTrust filed pursuant to Order #7 (ttm, )

	 
	Entered: 01/04/2006 
15:38:06
Filed: 01/03/2006
	Category: service

Document: 27
	baf
Type: crt
	 

	
	WAIVER OF SERVICE Returned Executed by Securities and Exchange Commission. Travis E Correll waiver sent on 12/20/2005, answer due 2/21/2006. (baf, )

	 
	Entered: 01/04/2006 
15:40:30
Filed: 01/03/2006
	Category: service

Document: 28
	baf
Type: crt
	 

	
	Return of Service Executed as to Hospitality Management Group Inc on 12/15/2005, answer due: 1/4/2006. (baf, )

	 
	Entered: 01/04/2006 
15:41:57
Filed: 01/03/2006
	Category: service

Document: 29
	baf
Type: crt
	 

	
	Return of Service Executed as to Joshua Tree Group LLC on 12/15/2005, answer due: 1/4/2006. (baf, )

	 
	Entered: 01/04/2006 
15:43:24
Filed: 01/03/2006
	Category: service

Document: 30
	baf
Type: crt
	 

	
	Return of Service Executed as to Neulan D Midkiff on 12/15/2005, answer due: 1/4/2006. (baf, )

	 
	Entered: 01/05/2006 
15:38:19
Filed: 01/05/2006
	Category: utility

Document: 31
	baf
Type: crt
	 

	
	Information from Penson Financial Services pursuant to Order #7. (baf, )

	 
	Entered: 01/06/2006 
14:51:52
Filed: 01/06/2006
	Category: utility

Document: 32
	baf
Type: crt
	 

	
	Information from Portland Monthly, Inc pursuant to Order #7. (baf, )

	 
	Entered: 01/06/2006 
16:00:45
Filed: 01/06/2006
	Category: misc

Document: 33
	T. Borton
Type: aty
	 

	
	Information from Portland Monthly, Inc pursuant to Order #7 -- STATUS REPORT -- Declaration of Nicole Vogel by S Gregory Hays. (Borton, Thomas) Modified on 1/9/2006 (baf, ).

	 
	Entered: 01/11/2006 
17:09:24
Filed: 01/10/2006
	Category: utility

Document: 34
	baf
Type: crt
	 

	
	Information from Janus pursuant to Order #7 (baf, )

	 
	Entered: 01/13/2006 
11:41:03
Filed: 01/12/2006
	Category: service

Document: 35
	baf
Type: crt
	 

	
	WAIVER OF SERVICE Returned Executed - Hospitality Management Group Inc waiver sent on 1/5/2006, answer due 3/6/2006. (baf, )

	 
	Entered: 01/17/2006 
17:20:42
Filed: 01/17/2006
	Category: utility

Document: 36
	baf
Type: crt
	 

	
	Information from Marriott Vacation Club International pursuant to Order #7. (baf, )

	 
	Entered: 01/23/2006 
16:09:01
Filed: 01/23/2006
	Category: misc

Document: 37
	T. Borton
Type: aty
	 

	
	STATUS REPORT -- Receiver's First Interim Report by S Gregory Hays. (Attachments: # 1 Exhibit A# 2 Exhibit B)(Borton, Thomas)

	 
	Entered: 01/24/2006 
16:24:22
Filed: 01/24/2006
	Category: notice

Document: 38
	M. Gandy
Type: aty
	 

	
	NOTICE by Securities and Exchange Commission re 7 Order on Motion to Appoint Receiver Information from First State Bank of Wyoming (Gandy, Marshall)

	 
	Entered: 01/25/2006 
10:53:36
Filed: 01/24/2006
	Category: respoth

Document: 39
	pad
Type: crt
	 

	
	RESPONSE/Statement of Branch Banking and Trust Company to 7 Order on Motion to Appoint Receiver. (pad, )

	 
	Entered: 01/26/2006 
15:16:23
Filed: 01/25/2006
	Category: service

Document: 40
	ttm
Type: crt
	 

	
	WAIVER OF SERVICE Returned Executed by Securities and Exchange Commission. Gregory Thompson waiver sent on 12/16/2005, answer due 2/14/2006. (ttm, )

	 
	Entered: 01/26/2006 
15:18:58
Filed: 01/25/2006
	Category: service

Document: 41
	ttm
Type: crt
	 

	
	WAIVER OF SERVICE Returned Executed by Securities and Exchange Commission. Dwight J Johnson waiver sent on 12/16/2005, answer due 2/14/2006. (ttm, )

	 
	Entered: 01/26/2006 
15:20:34
Filed: 01/25/2006
	Category: service

Document: 42
	ttm
Type: crt
	 

	
	WAIVER OF SERVICE Returned Executed by Securities and Exchange Commission. Harry Robinson Gowdey waiver sent on 12/16/2005, answer due 2/14/2006. (ttm, )

	 
	Entered: 01/27/2006 
15:58:15
Filed: 01/27/2006
	Category: service

Document: 43
	ttm
Type: crt
	 

	
	WAIVER OF SERVICE Returned Executed by Securities and Exchange Commission. Creative Wealth Ventures LLC waiver sent on 12/30/2005, answer due 2/28/2006. (ttm, )

	 
	Entered: 02/03/2006 
16:55:37
Filed: 02/03/2006
	Category: service

Document: 44
	ttm
Type: crt
	 

	
	WAIVER OF SERVICE Returned Executed by Securities and Exchange Commission. Neulan D Midkiff waiver sent on 1/10/2006, answer due 3/13/2006. (ttm, )

	 
	Entered: 02/13/2006 
12:52:12
Filed: 02/13/2006
	Category: motion

Document: 45
	M. Gandy
Type: aty
	 

	
	FILED IN ERROR. MOTION WILL BE REFILED. PLEASE IGNORE.

Joint MOTION Order Establishing Document Depository by Securities and Exchange Commission. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)(Gandy, Marshall) Modified on 2/13/2006 (pad, ).

	 
	Entered: 02/13/2006 
13:29:59
Filed: 02/13/2006
	Category: motion

Document: 46
	M. Gandy
Type: aty
	 

	
	Joint MOTION Order Establishing Document Depository by Securities and Exchange Commission. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)(Gandy, Marshall)

	 
	Entered: 02/16/2006 
08:15:49
Filed: 02/16/2006
	Category: order

Document: 47
	pad
Type: crt
	 

	
	ORDER granting 46 Motion for an Order Establishing Document Depository . Signed by Judge Richard A. Schell on 2/15/2006. (pad, )

	 
	Entered: 02/23/2006 
13:11:00
Filed: 02/23/2006
	Category: notice

Document: 48
	J. Dantzler
Type: aty
	 

	
	***FILED IN ERROR, PLEASE IGNORE*** NOTICE by S Gregory Hays of Depositions of Linda Clark, JTA Enterprises, L.L.C., William Harry Clark, Jr., and Lucre Fund, L.L.C. (Attachments: # 1 Exhibit A# 2 Exhibit B# 3 Exhibit C# 4 Exhibit D# 5 Exhibit E)(Dantzler, J) Modified on 2/23/2006 (ttm, ).

	 
	Entered: 03/09/2006 
16:38:49
Filed: 03/09/2006
	Category: motion

Document: 49
	D. Raibourn
Type: aty
	 

	
	MOTION To Sell Real Property Free and Clear of All Liens, Claims and Encumbrances by S Gregory Hays. (Attachments: # 1 Exhibit A# 2 Exhibit B# 3 Exhibit C# 4 Exhibit D-1# 5 Exhibit D-2# 6 Exhibit D-3# 7 Exhibit D-4# 8 Exhibit D-5)(Raibourn, D.) Additional attachment(s) added on 3/10/2006 (lhj, ).

	 
	Entered: 03/16/2006 
15:37:04
Filed: 03/16/2006
	Category: notice

Document: 50
	baf
Type: crt
	 

	
	APPLICATION to Appear Pro Hac Vice by W. Scott Sorrels. (baf, )

	 
	Entered: 03/16/2006 
15:40:31
Filed: 03/16/2006
	Category: misc
	baf
Type: crt
	 

	
	Pro Hac Vice Filing fee paid by W. Scott Sorrels; Fee: $25, receipt number: 4-1-811 (baf, )

	 
	Entered: 03/17/2006 
13:03:23
Filed: 03/16/2006
	Category: notice

Document: 51
	baf
Type: crt
	 

	
	APPLICATION to Appear Pro Hac Vice by Attorney Scott R Baker for Gregory Thompson; Dwight J Johnson; Harry Robinson Gowdey; TNT Office Supply Inc and JTA Enterprises. (baf, )

	 
	Entered: 03/17/2006 
13:06:12
Filed: 03/16/2006
	Category: misc
	baf
Type: crt
	 

	
	Pro Hac Vice Filing fee paid by Scott R Baker; Fee: $25, receipt number: 4-1-813 (baf, )

	 
	Entered: 03/17/2006 
13:14:32
Filed: 03/17/2006
	Category: motion

Document: 52
	C. Tefteller
Type: aty
	 

	
	MOTION to Dismiss by Neulan D Midkiff, Joshua Tree Group LLC. (Tefteller, Charles)

	 
	Entered: 03/17/2006 
13:23:06
Filed: 03/17/2006
	Category: answer

Document: 53
	C. Tefteller
Type: aty
	 

	
	ANSWER to Complaint by Neulan D Midkiff, Joshua Tree Group LLC.(Tefteller, Charles)

	 
	Entered: 03/17/2006 
13:35:56
Filed: 03/17/2006
	Category: answer

Document: 54
	W. Sorrels
Type: aty
	 

	
	ANSWER to Complaint with Jury Demand by Travis E Correll.(Sorrels, W.)

	 
	Entered: 03/17/2006 
13:36:45
Filed: 03/17/2006
	Category: notice

Document: 55
	J. Teakell
Type: aty
	 

	
	NOTICE of Attorney Appearance by John R Teakell on behalf of Hospitality Management Group Inc (Teakell, John)

	 
	Entered: 03/17/2006 
13:40:16
Filed: 03/17/2006
	Category: answer

Document: 56
	J. Teakell
Type: aty
	 

	
	ANSWER to Complaint by Hospitality Management Group Inc.(Teakell, John)

	 
	Entered: 03/17/2006 
14:58:17
Filed: 03/17/2006
	Category: answer

Document: 57
	S. Baker
Type: aty
	 

	
	ANSWER to Complaint by Gregory Thompson.(Baker, Scott)

	 
	Entered: 03/17/2006 
15:17:48
Filed: 03/17/2006
	Category: answer

Document: 58
	S. Baker
Type: aty
	 

	
	ANSWER to Complaint by Dwight J Johnson.(Baker, Scott)

	 
	Entered: 03/17/2006 
15:54:36
Filed: 03/17/2006
	Category: answer

Document: 59
	S. Baker
Type: aty
	 

	
	ANSWER to Complaint by Harry Robinson Gowdey.(Baker, Scott)

	 
	Entered: 03/17/2006 
16:14:24
Filed: 03/17/2006
	Category: answer

Document: 60
	S. Baker
Type: aty
	 

	
	ANSWER to Complaint by TNT Office Supply Inc.(Baker, Scott)

	 
	Entered: 03/17/2006 
16:28:13
Filed: 03/17/2006
	Category: answer

Document: 61
	S. Baker
Type: aty
	 

	
	ANSWER to Complaint by Banner Shield LLC.(Baker, Scott)

	 
	Entered: 03/17/2006 
16:34:21
Filed: 03/17/2006
	Category: answer

Document: 62
	S. Baker
Type: aty
	 

	
	ANSWER to Complaint by JTA Enterprises.(Baker, Scott)

	 
	Entered: 03/20/2006 
17:35:18
Filed: 03/20/2006
	Category: motion

Document: 63
	T. Borton
Type: aty
	 

	
	MOTION for Order to Show Cause AND AN ORDER HOLDING DEFENDANT NEULAN D. MIDKIFF IN CONTEMPT by S Gregory Hays. (Attachments: # 1 Exhibit 1)(Borton, Thomas)

	 
	Entered: 03/20/2006 
17:39:32
Filed: 03/20/2006
	Category: motion

Document: 64
	M. Gandy
Type: aty
	 

	
	Joint MOTION for Order to Show Cause and an Order Holding Neulan D. Midkiff in Civil Contempt by Securities and Exchange Commission. (Attachments: # 1 Affidavit Declaration of Marshall Gandy# 2 Exhibit A to Dec of Marshall Gandy# 3 Exhibit B to Dec of Marshall Gandy# 4 Exhibit C to Dec of Marshall Gandy# 5 Exhibit D to Dec of Marshall Gandy# 6 Exhibit E to Dec of Marshall Gandy# 7 Exhibit F to Dec of Marshall Gandy# 8 Text of Proposed Order)(Gandy, Marshall)

	 
	Entered: 03/20/2006 
17:58:27
Filed: 03/17/2006
	Category: utility

Document: 65
	baf
Type: crt
	 

	
	Magistrate Consent Form and Notice of Case Assignment mailed to TNT Office Supply Inc, Banner Shield LLC, JTA Enterprises, Gregory Thompson, Dwight J Johnson, Harry Robinson Gowdey (Attachments: # 1 Notice of Case Assignment) (baf, )

	 
	Entered: 03/22/2006 
10:29:20
Filed: 03/22/2006
	Category: order

Document: 66
	ttm
Type: crt
	 

	
	ORDER to Conduct Rule 26(f) Conference no later than 5/1/06 and file joint written Rule 26 Meeting Report due by 5/15/2006. Signed by Judge Richard A. Schell on 3/22/06. (ttm, )


